Veirs Production Company

500 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas 79701
(915) 684-7165

January 8, 1986

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Parks "A" No. 12

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Please be advised that copies of Form C-101 and Form C-102 has

been mailed to the following:

Sea Properties
Attention: Rusty Noble
P. 0. Box 1486

Ardmore, 0K 73402

John P. Cusack, Jr.
P. 0. Box 250
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Samedan 0i1 Corporation
Attention: Bill Murray
10 Desta Drive

Suite 240 East

Midland, TX 79705

on the above captioned well, as per revision of Division Rule 102 which

become effective January 1, 1986.

If we may be of further assistance regarding this matter, please

let us know.
Veﬁy truly yours,
Daniel L. Veirs
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